## STATE OF CONNECTICUT

## DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

# LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

## **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room B

MEETING DATE: February 2, 2017 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

David A. Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control

Richard Mindek, License and Applications Analyst

Mary Riddick, Secretary 2

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

## **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

1. The Commission approves the minutes of January 31, 2017.

## **FINAL PERMITS:**

- 1. **GOTWALS, BRAD LTR.236** Brook Ledge Inc., Oley, PA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 2. SAMELE, PAUL, JR. LRC.291

Chatterley's Banquet Facility, Torrington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

- 3. **TARLOV, MARK LSW.1137** Chapter 24 Vineyards LLC, McMinnville, OR The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 4. **ALBINI, OWEN D. LSW.1153** Albini Family Vineyards, Windsor, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

- 5. **ANEST, HELEN P. LSW.1155** Elegance Properties LLC, Napa, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 6. CHATZOPOULOS, GEORGIOS LRW.5258

Chip's Family Restaurant, Orange, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

- 7. **LARUSSO, MICHAEL J. LCA.7841** The Plate, Milford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing trade name sign and 8x10 photos of lockable cabinets behind food counter and completed barroom.
- 8. **RAGANI, RAYMOND P. LCA.7846** Oscar's Woodmont Kitchen, Milford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 9. **AVALLONE, JOSEPH M. LCA.7870** Big City Joe's, Torrington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 10. **TURNER, RYAN LCA.7883** The Barn, Torrington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 11. **DAHDAL, WAEL LGB.15192** Willie Hilltop Market, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice and 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing correct trade name sign.
- 12. **BAKER, ABU LGB.15237** West Rock One Stop Food Mart, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of an 8x10 photo of lockable storage area.
- 13. **GODINEZ, ADOLFO J. LIR.19518** Zapata Mexican Restaurant, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of an 8x10 photo of lockable storage (cabinets or section of room in basement).
- 14. **POLOZANI, ASIM LIR.19572** Prime Pub, Bethel, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio.

## PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

15. **RYAN, JAMES P. – LIP.15448** Middlefield Package, Middlefield, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes February 2, 2017 Page 3 of 3

- 16. **KELLEY, MICHAEL A. LIR.19428** Filomena's Pizzeria, Manchester, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.
- 17. **LUCCCI, JOSEPH LIR.19470** Farmstead, Southington, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

#### OTHER:

- 18. **HAYES, JAMES –LPC.286** American Legion, Old Saybrook, CT The Commission approves request to waive guest book sign-in requirements for May 6, 2017.
- 19. **LARKIN, DANIEL M. LIP.15291** Main Street Package Store, Plymouth, CT The Commission approves request for extension of use.
- 20. **AUGERI, SALVATORE S. LCA.7682** Vespa, Westport CT The Commission approves Salvatore S. Augeri as substitute permittee.
- 21. **WERHANE, ROBERT LCA.7682** Vespa, Wesport, CT The Commission approves the transfer of interest, resulting SMA Hospitality LLC acquiring 70% interest and 14 members retaining 30% shares of Vespa.
- 22. **BRESCOME BARTON LIW.506** Brescome Barton, Inc. North Haven, CT The Commission reviews and approves Director Suchy's approval allowing Brescome Barton to deliver product (invoiced and scheduled for delivery on January 31) on Feburary 1, 2017 due to the inclement weather. Roads were slippery and many retailers closed early.

Adjourned 8:48 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division mer